Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Kevin Roepe <Kevin.Roepe@harcros.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 1:54 PM

To: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Wiese, Angie (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Craig Mader; Eric Patton; Ryan Doyle

Subject: Harcros Legislative Hearing - Emergency Management Plan

Attachments: Emergency Management Plan.pdf; Enclosure A - Emergency Action Plan.pdf; Enclosure B

- Fire Prevention Plan.pdf; Enclosure C - St. Paul_SPCC Plan.pdf

Good afternoon,

Per the resolution letter dated 12/18/19, Harcros is submitting the attached Emergency Management Plan to comply with
condition #2.

In addition to submitting this plan, Harcros has complied with conditions #1 and #3 by ensuring all flammables are stored
in the flammable storage room and all oxidizers are isolated to the oxidizer room and separated from any combustibles.
(See attached file: Emergency Management Plan.pdf)(See attached file: Enclosure A - Emergency Action Plan.pdf)(See

attached file: Enclosure B - Fire Prevention Plan.pdf)(See attached file: Enclosure C - St. Paul_SPCC Plan.pdf)

Regards,

Kevin Roepe, P. E. | Compliance Manager

Harcros Chemicals Inc. | Risk Management

5200 Speaker Rd., Kansas City, KS, 66106 USA
P.913.621.7716 F. 913.621.7819 M. 660.909.4947
www.harcros.com | An Employee Owned Company

"Working together, we create a positive impact & enrich the lives of others”
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